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Kuesel, Jeffery

" From: Maternowski, Peter
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2004 12:08 PM
To: Miller, Steve; Kuesel, Jeffery
Cc: Cramer, Robert
Subject: doamemo

Attached please find a memo detailing drafting instructions for Legislation amending the 2003-05 State Building Program.

Drafting
nstructions special ..




CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM STATE OF WISCONSIN

Department of Administration
Division of Facilities Development

Date: January 22, 2004

To: Stephen R. Miller, Chief .
Legislative Reference Bureau o

From: Peter Maternowski
Division of State Facilities

Subject: Statutory Language for 2003-05 State Building Program

The Division of State Facilities has been directed by members of the State Building Commission to draft a bill
to amend the 2003-05 State Building Program as enumerated in 2003 W1 Act 33.

Four additional projects should be included in the draft.

1. University of Wisconsin System — Madison; School of Business Graduate School Facility -- $40, 000,000
' ($20,000,000 existing GFSB, $20,000,000 Gifts).
2. University of Wisconsin System — Madison; Ogg Hall Replacement and Demolition -- $34,900,000 PRSB.
3. University of Wisconsin System — Oshkosh; Taylor Hall Renovation -- $13,000,000 existing PRSB.
4. University of Wisconsin System — River Falls; Hunt Arena / Knowles Physical Education and Recreation
Center Addition and Renovation -- $2,206,000 ($1,876,000 existing GFSB, $330,000 existing PRSB).

In addition language will be needed to exempt Ogg Hall from the requirements of s. 101.14 (4) (b) 3, which
requires all dormitories over 60 feet in height operated by UW System to be contain an automatic fire
suppression system by January 1, 2006. The exemption should apply until the replacement facility
enumerated in the bill is constructed.

Thank you for your attention to this request.
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Use the appropriate components and routines developed for bills.
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AN ACT ... . [generate catalog] o repeal.. . . ; to renumber . . . ; to consolidate and
renumber . . . ; to renumber and amend . . . ; to consolidate, rénumber_ and
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[NOTE: See section 4.02 (2) (br), Drafting Manual, for specific order of
standard phrases.] o o

Analysis by the Legislative -Rveference Bureau

et O —d——
If titles are needed in the analysis, in the component bar:
For the main heading, execute: .............. create — anal: — title: - head
For the subheading, execute:....... evv...... create — anal: — title: —» sub
For the sub-subheading, execute: ............ create — anal: — title: - sub-sub
For the analysis text, in the component bar: e )
For the text paragraph, execute: ............. create — anal: — text
et D — G —

The people of the state of Wisconsin, representéd in senate and assem-
bly, do enact as follows:

SECTION #.
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FROM THE JTK..........
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
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This bill enpamerates four projects for the University of Wisconsin System as
additions to the 2003-05 Authorized State Building Program. The projects are:

Madison €School of Business Graduate School Pacility, $40,000,000 (financed
with $20,000,000 existing general fund supported borrowing authority and
$20,000,000 gifts, grants'and other receipts) | Y

MNED Ogg Residence Hall demolition and replacement, $34,900,000 (financed
with program revenue supported bor'f"owing) v

Oshkosh @ Taylor Hall renovation, $13,000,000 (financed with existing
program revenue supported borrowing”authority) '

River Falls(CD Hunt Arena and Knowles Physical Education and Recreation
Center addition and renovation, $2,206,000 (financed with $1,876,000 existing
general fund supported borrowing auth‘(;rity and $330,'600 existing program reveniue
supported borrowing authority)

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.
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2003-2004 DRAFTING INSERT LRB-4097/1ins
FROM THE JTK..........
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

SECTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions.
(1) 2003-05 STATE BUILDING PROGRAM ADDITIONS. In 2003 Wisconsin Act 33,
= - — o
section 9106 (1), the following projects are added to the 2003-05 authorized state

bulldlng program and the appropnate totals are increased by the amounts shown

(03 % In paragraph (g) ,1/ under projects financed by program revenue supported
o W
borrowing: om dos

Madison Fé-Ogg Residence Hall demolition and replacement $34,900,000

# v
(b) 2, In paragraph (g) 4., under projects financed by gifts, grants and other
receipts: s b
1
Madison'—- School of Business Graduate School Facility $20,000,000

~ (Total project all funding sources $40,000,000)

g) 2003-05 STATE BUILDING PROGRAM ADDITIONS. In 2003 Wisconsin Act 33,
section 9106 (1) (g), the following new subdivisions are created to add the following

new projects to the 2003-05 authonzed state bu11d1ng program and the appropriate

V —
é\ J/ﬂ/’ totals are increased by the amounts shown sket
%) UnWusidn) of (Jistonsin SYsker

1m. Projects financed by W general fund supported borrowzng:
em&t\%\\ Ste

Madison £2 School of Busmess Graduate School y(acﬂlty # 20,000,000

(Total project all funding sources $40,000,000)
o doS ,
River Falls 22 Hunt Arena and Knowles Physical Education and Recreation

Center addltlon and renovation 1,876,000

(Total project all funding sources $2,206,000)

2m. Projects financed by g{brogram revenue supported borrowing W




JTK.........
\
zma“b
ag) : B
Oshkosh =-'"Taylor Hall renovation 13,000,000
Lo e~

River Falls {:‘Hunt Arena and Knowles Physical Education and Recreation

Center addition and renovation 330,000
(Total project all funding sources $2,206,000)

(END)
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Section #. 20.866 (2) (t) of the statutes/is amended to read:

20.866 (2) () University of Wisconsin; self-amortizing facilities. From the capital improvement
fund, a sum sufficient for the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System to acquire,
construct, develop, enlarge or improve university self-amortizing educational facilities and facili-

ties to support such facilities. The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed

for this purpose. Of this amount, $4,500,000 is allocated only for the University of
Wisconsin—Madison indoor practice facility for athletic programs and only at the time that owner-
ship of the facility is transferred to the state.

History: 1971 ¢. 42; 1971 ¢. 100 s. 23; 1971 c. 125, 211, 2185, 236, 307, 330, 336; 1973 ¢. 90 ss. 148 to 149m, 555m
(2); 1973 c. 333; 1975 c. 26, 39, 40, 41, 200, 224, 422; 1977 c. 4, 6; 1977 c. 29 ss. 385 to 387, 1650m (4), 1656 (43);
1977 c. 418; 1979 c. 4; 1979 c. 34 ss. 675a to 677v, 2102 (6) (a), (39) (), (52) (a); 1979 c. 107, 221; 1981 c. 1 ss. 17,
18,47; 1981 c. 20, 108, 317, 336; 1983 a. 27; 1983 a. 36 5. 96 (4); 1983 a. 97, 192, 195, 212; 1983 a. 410 s. 2202 (VAR
1985 . 6; 1985 a. 8 ss. 4, 12; 1985 a. 29 ss. 589m to 598, 3202 (23) (c), (26) (a), (53) (2); 1985 a. 77, 120, 332; 1987
a. 27, 295, 298, 399, 403, 409; 1989 a. 31, 46, 107, 122, 219, 336, 359, 366; 1991 a. 39, 51, 269, 309, 324; 1993 a.
2,16, 98, 115, 213, 343, 377, 413, 437, 453, 485; 1995 a. 27 ss. 1159 to 1168s, 9126 (19), 9145 (1); 1995 a. 40, 57,
60, 113; 1995 a. 216, s. 30m and 9127; 1995 a. 227, 246, 372, 388, 416, 452; 1997 a. 27, 35, 61, 164, 237,252; 1999
a. 4,9, 146; 1999 a. 150 s. 672; 1999 a. 184; 2001 a. 12, 16, 103, 109; 2003 a. 33, 64, 91.

rchampag(Irbunx13) Mon-Jan—26-2004 11:27 am
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Section #. 101.14 (4) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read: Qﬁ)f)
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101.14 (4) (b) 3. The rules of the department shall r quire every residence hall and dormitory

over 60 feet in height, the initial construction of which \was begun before April 26, 2000, that is
-owned or operated by the board of regents of the University\ of Wisconsin System to contain an auto-
matic fire sprinkler system on each floor by J; anuary 1, 200§. Notwithstanding par. (c) 1., the rules
of the department shall further require every residence hall and dormitory, the initial construction
of which is begun on or after April 26, 2000, that is owned or operated by the board of regents of
the University of Wisconsin System to have an automatic fire sprinkler system installed on each floor
at the time the residence hall or dormitory is constructed.

History: 1971 ¢. 185 's. 1; 1971 c. 228; Stats. 1971 s. 101.14; 1973 c. 324, 326, 336; 1975 c. 39, 94; 1977 c. 29, 413;

1979 c. 221; 1981 c. 320, 341; 1983 a. 36; 1983 a. 189 5. 329 (8); 1983 a. 295,410, 1985 a. 29; 1985 a. 135 s. 83 (3);
1987 a. 288, 321, 399; 1989 a. 31, 109, 359; 1991 a. 187, 269; 1993 a. 261; 1995 a. 27,1997 a.27; 1999 a. 9, 43, 186.
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Kuesel, Jeffery

From: Maternowski, Peter

Sent: Friday, January 30, 2004 2:26 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Cc: Cramer, Robert

Subject: LRB draft 4097/1

Jeff,

Per our phone conversation, please make the following edits to LRB-4097/1:

1. Modify the funding split for the Madison - Graduate School of Business enumeration to $30 M Gifts and $10 M existing
GFSB, (total $40 M).

2. Increase the Madison - Ogg Residence Hall demolition and replacement enumeration to $35,900,000 ($34,900,000
PRSB and $1,000,000 other agency funds - non GPR.

3. Sunset the 101.14 (4) (b) 3 Ogg Hall exemption on January 1, 2008.

Thanks and please let me know if you have any questions.

Peter Maternowski
Division of State Facilities
608-266-5565
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1 AN Act to amend 20.866 (2) (t) and 101.14 (4) (b) 3. of the statutes; relating to:

2 the 2003-05 Authorized State Building Program and granting bonding
3 authority.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau (U W7
This bill enumerates four projects for the University of WisconsinASystem as
additions to the 2003—05 Authorized State Building Program. The projects are:
Madison — School of Business Graduate School facility, $40,000,000 (financed

A > existing general fund supported borrowing authority and -
EPES !Guﬁ" gifts, grants and other receipts) B, qi0ms
Madison — Ogg Residence Hall demolition and replacement, 900; ek
25,000, pt (ﬁnan(ﬁdzwiﬂi}program revenue supported borrowin omd #I,W,f}ﬁi) mineys ﬂff"é}”%‘ v
S .—~"Oshkosh — Taylor Hall renovation, $13,000,000 (financed with existing _,
""" program revenue supported borrowing authority) Bo0 rj aé

el Y River Falls — Hunt Arena and Knowles Physical Education and Recreation” f{ ﬂ?‘?
G2% A Center addition and renovation, $2,206,000 (financed with $1,876,000 existing of ™
general fund supported borrowing authority and $330,000 existing program revenue vﬁ),
supported borrowing authority) S?T‘S“"‘"g
Under current law, the Department of Commerce is required to promulgate 4t e
rules requiring every residence hall and dormitory over 60 feet in height, the initial {zﬁ
construction of which was begun before April 26, 2000, that is owned or,operated by i puont
the Board of Regents of the U System to contain an automatic Soxaf €€
fire sprinkler system on eacmnuary 1, 2006. This bill exempts Ogg
Residence Hall from those rule
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For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.866 (2) (t) of the statutes, as affected by 2003 Wisconsin Act 33,

is amended to read:
| 20.866 (2) (t) University of Wisconsin; self-;amortizing facilities. From the
capital improvement fund, a sum sufficient for the board of regents of the University -
of Wisconsin System to acquire, construct, develop, enlarge or improve university
self-amortizing educational facilities and facilities to support such facilities. The
state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed $992.385 200
$1,027,285.200 for this pilrpose. Of this amount, $4,500,000 is allocated only for the
University of Wisconsin—Madison indoor practice facility for athletic programs and

only at the time that ownership of the facility is transferred to the state.

1., the rules of the department shall further require every residence hall and

dormitory, the initial construction of which is begun on or after April 26, 2000, that

is owned or operated by the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System

. ) : \m\\'\\ J“‘\M‘h\' \
SECTION 2. 101.14 (4) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read: "‘TQ\
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to have an automatic fire sprinkler system installed on each floor at the time the
residence hall or dormitory is constructed.

SECTION 3. Nonsl.:atutory provisions.

(1) 2003-05 StatE BUILDING PROGRAM ADDITIONS. In 2003 Wisconsin Act 33,
section 9106 (1), the following projects are added to the 2003-05 Authorized State
Building Prog‘rém and the appropriate totals are increased by the amounts shown:

(a) In'paragraph (g) 2., under projects financed by
program revenue supported borrowing:

Madison — Ogg Residence Hall demolition and

(/W)'{"w Yoot a & fuw(m; SowrceS $3S/ 400, 600

replacement ) $34,900,000
(b) In//paragraph (g) 4., under projects financed by :

gifts, grants and other receipts:

Madison — School of Business Graduate School
B 20, 004,000

?

facility ' /\

(To% project all funding sources $40,000,000)

wer m»M

(2) 2003-05 STATE BUILDING PROGRAM ADDITIONS. In 2003 Wisconsin Act 33,
section 9106 (1) (g), the following new subdivisions are created to add the following
new projects to the 2003-05 Authorized State Building Program and the appropriate
totals are increased by the amounts shown:

(g) UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN SYSTEM

Im. Projects financed by existing general fund supported

borrowing authority:
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Madison — School of Business Graduate School
F/S 000, 50y
facility \ ,
(Total project all funding sources $40,000,000)
.River Falls — Hunt Arena and Knowles Physical
Education and Recreation Center addition and
renovation : ’ - 1,876,000
(Total project all funding sources $2,206,000)
2m. Projects financed by existing program revenue
supported borrowing authority:
Oshkosh — Taylor Hall renovation $13,000,000
River Falls — Hunt Arena and Knowles Physical
Education and Recreation Center addition and
renovation | : 330,000

(Total project all funding sources $2,206,000)

(END)
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